
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, February 9, 2017 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

1 / 208





 AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, February 9, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Brar, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd, 
Melendez, Nyitray, Patrick, Stewart 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

2) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(2), 54956.9(e)(1)) Number of cases: One
(1) Significant exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board on the advice of legal
counsel, based on: Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against
KHS but that the Board believes are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs,
which facts and circumstances need not be disclosed.

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

3 / 208



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 2/9/2017 
Regular Meeting 

3) Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion of, or taking action on
matters involving, health authority trade secrets (Welfare and Institutions Code
Section 14087.38(n)(1)) –

9:00 A.M. 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY 
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD CONCERNING THE ITEM 
BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

4) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

5) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

4 / 208



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 2/9/2017 
Regular Meeting 

CA-6) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on December 
15, 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

CA-7) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2016 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  

CA-8) Report on 2016 annual review of KHS Investment Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-9) Report on Kern Health Systems 2016 annual travel report (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVE AND FILE

10) Report on CUPCCAA designation to approve hiring subcontractors in an amount not
to exceed $175,000 per each contract; introduction of CUPCCAA Resolution and
Enabling Ordinance –
APPROVE AND ADOPT RESOLUTION; AUTHORIZE ENACTMENT OF
ORDINANCE

CA-11)  Report on Kern Health Systems strategic plan for the fourth quarter ending 
December 31, 2016, and the 2016 annual Goals and Objectives (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

12) Proposed selection of  consultant services, to assist in finalizing technical designs
of the new data center, audio/visual conference rooms, physical security, and call
center at the Sillect Ave site, in an amount not to exceed $200,000 (Fiscal Impact:
$2000,000; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN AGREEMENT
SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY COUNSEL

CA-13) Proposed Amendment with Relay Health, a division of McKesson Technologies Inc., 
to process and submit electronic medical claims from providers and  institutions 
directly to KHS, from March 21, 2017 through March 21, 2020 in an amount not to 
exceed $0.23 per claim (Fiscal Impact: $144,000 estimated annually; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

14) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017 Employee Work Place Satisfaction Survey
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE 

CA-15) Proposed retroactive Amendment A23 to Agreement 03-76165 with Department of
Health Care Services, to extend the contract term through December 31, 2020 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RETROACTIVE APPROVAL; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO 
SIGN 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

5 / 208



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 2/9/2017 
Regular Meeting 

16) Report on Kern Health Systems Financial Statements for November 2016 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-17) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, administrative contracts under 
$100,000-budgeted and $50,000-nonbudgeted, and non-claims paid through MHC 
system for November 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

18) Kern Health Systems Health Services report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

19) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-20) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-21) Proposed reappointments of members to Kern Health Systems Pharmacy & 
Therapeutics Committee (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
MAKE APPOINTMENTS 

CA-22) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVE AND FILE  

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 9, 2016

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting 
of the Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every 
effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be 
made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

6 / 208



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, December 15, 2016 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED AT 8:48 A.M. 

Directors present: McGlew, Hoffmann, Brar, Hinojosa, Judd, Melendez, Nyitray (arrived at 

9:00 a.m., during report of item 11) Patrick 

Directors absent: Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Stewart 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION.   

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take
action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

7 / 208



Summary - Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 12/15/2016 
Regular Meeting 

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral
to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

CA-3) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on 
November 10, 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart 

4) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2017 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) -
APPROVED
Melendez-Hoffmann: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray,
Stewart

CA-5)  Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern 
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 
1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $0.44 per
member per month (Fiscal Impact: $1,263,570 estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart 

CA-6) Proposed Amendment with MedisoftRx, LLC, for a hosted software solution to 
perform population analysis, and data analytics and reporting for the Health 
Home Program (HHP) , from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, in an 
amount not to exceed $0.06 per member per month (Fiscal Impact: $176,400 
estimated annually; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart 

CA-7) Proposed Budget Request for Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) System 
Project, from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: 
$2,069,105; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart 

CA-8) Proposed Budget Request for 2017 Project Consulting Professional Services, 
from January 1, 2017 through January 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $1,581,710; 
Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

8 / 208



Summary - Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 12/15/2016 
Regular Meeting 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems Financial Statements for October 2016 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE
Patrick-Melendez: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Stewart

CA-10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, administrative contracts under
$100,000-budgeted and $50,000-nonbudgeted, and non-claims paid through
MHC system for October 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart

CA-11) Proposed retroactive Amendment A22 to Agreement 03-76165 with Department
of Health Care Services, incorporating new language for Provider – Preventable
Conditions (PPGs) / Determination of Rates; also adjusts the 2014-15 capitation
rates (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart

12) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-Brar: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Stewart

13) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Melendez-Brar: 8 Ayes; 4 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Stewart

CA-14) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart

CA-15) Proposed appointments of Veronica Gomez and Maria Jaime to Kern Health
Systems Public Policy / Community Advisory Committee (Fiscal Impact: None) –
MADE APPOINTMENTS
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart

CA-16) Proposed changes to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart

CA-17 Miscellaneous Documents –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-Judd: 7 Ayes; 5 Absent – Rhoades, Deats, Casas, Nyitray, Stewart

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on November 4, 2016

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

9 / 208



Summary - Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 12/15/2016 
Regular Meeting 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
Patrick-Brar 

CLOSED SESSION 

18) Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion of, or taking action on
matters involving, health authority trade secrets (Welfare and Institutions Code
Section 14087.38(n)(1)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

19) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

BOARD RECONVENED 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – 

Item No. 18 concerning a Request for Closed Session for the purpose of
discussion of, or taking action on matters involving, health authority trade secrets 
(Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(n)(1)) – HEARD; NO
REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

Item No. 19 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a 
PROVIDER RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING (Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF
THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT (4 ABSENT – RHOADES, DEATS, CASAS, 
STEWART), THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED 
FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM 
VOTING ON ALLEN, DOUNG, METZGER, SLADICH; DIRECTOR JUDD 
ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON CHAO, JARAVATA, LEE, MORO, 
PERLOWSKI, THANGARASU 
 Item No. 19 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of
a PROVIDER RECOMMENDED FOR RE-CREDENTIALING (Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF 
THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT (4 ABSENT – RHOADES, DEATS, CASAS, 
STEWART), THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED 
FOR RE-CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR MCGLEW ADSTAINED FROM 
VOTING ON AHMED, SINGH, SPOHN-GROSS; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON BANERJEE, CHEN, HABIB, RIVERA, ROOS; DIRECTOR 
HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON DIXON, FERRER, GHAI, 
KYLASA, RIVERA 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

10 / 208



Summary - Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 12/15/2016 
Regular Meeting 

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Hinojosa 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

11 / 208





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 9, 2017 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of 
investment objectives: 

• Preservation of principal
• Liquidity
• Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 
economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following
investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,
fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or 
support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 
monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements.

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 
yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

13 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

14 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

15 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

16 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

17 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

18 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

19 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

20 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

21 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

22 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

23 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

24 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

25 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

26 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

27 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

28 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

29 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

30 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

31 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

32 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

33 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

34 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

35 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

36 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

37 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

38 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

39 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

40 / 208



Attachment 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

41 / 208





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 9, 2017 

Re: 2016 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1). 
As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the 
Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment
objectives: 

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the 
immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2).  All investments follow the Board approved 
investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives: 

• Preservation of principal
• Liquidity
• Yield

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved 
investment policy in a segregated account.   Investments are in high quality bonds with an average 
duration of approximately 2 1/2 years. For the 2016 year UBS investments earned the highest returns. 

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies 
to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive. 
The California State Treasurer operates LAIF.  Because it serves many agencies with short term 
liquidity needs, investments have an average six month duration.  

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank and offers a money market fund.  This is beneficial since surplus 
cash can be easily moved to and from the checking accounts.  Money market funds offer preservation
of principal, are highly liquid, and currently earn a very low interest rate. Additionally KHS invests 
directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income division in high quality bonds, commercial 
paper and FDIC insured certificates of deposit. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

43 / 208



Attachment 1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

44 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

45 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

46 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

47 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

48 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

49 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

50 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

51 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

52 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

53 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

54 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

55 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

56 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

57 / 208





To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 9, 2017 

Re:  2016 Annual Report for Travel 
______________________________________________________________________________

Background 

Kern Health Systems Employee Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy requires an annual 
report (attached) to be submitted to the KHS Board of Directors. 

Discussion 

KHS encourages employees to attend conferences and seminars to: 

1. Obtain updated information on key issues that they are concerned about.
2. Interact with other health plans that may be experiencing similar issues and problems and

to solve those issues together.
3. Have issues addressed on a specific topic by recognized experts who are up to date with

the latest developments in the field.
4. Evaluate the latest technologies that can potentially help make KHS more efficient.
5. Learn about facts and statistics that will help employees better understand the changing

dynamics in the healthcare industry.

During 2016, $99,339.88 was spent on employee travel, which was approximately $6,500 more 
than the prior year. Approximately $6,400 of this amount included one-time travel and training
expenses associated with the Blanchard Training for Situational Leadership. This expenditure was 
pre- approved by the KHS Board of Directors in April 2016 for the KHS Corporate Training and 
Development Manager to attend the Leadership Training and Certification Program in San Diego. 
The Corporate Training and Development Manager successfully completed her certification and 
was able to train the KHS mid-level managers herself, which saved approximately $47,000 in
outside consulting fees during 2016.  An additional savings of approximated $26,000 is expected
to be realized during 2017.

Also included in the 2016 total was approximately $7,600 that was spent on an Insights Training
Conference in Las Vegas relating to one-time training for three employees on the new Ceridian 
Personnel and Payroll System. 

Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

59 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

60 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

61 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

62 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

63 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

64 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

65 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

66 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

67 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

68 / 208



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date:  February 9, 2017 

Re:  CUPCCAA 
______________________________________________________________________________

Background 

Kern Health Systems will be responsible for the procurement of all the construction sub-
contractors.  Upon award, the subcontractors will be novated to the General Contractor.  In order 
to ensure timely hiring of such subcontracted services, public agencies are afforded an 
opportunity to participate in the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act 
(CUPCCAA).   This act allows for the procurement of subcontractors through an informal bid
process subject to the dollar thresholds outlined in the Act.  

Emily Duran, Director of Provider Relations will provide greater detail during the presentation.
KHS Legal Counsel for Construction Project will be available for questions.

Requested Action 

• Recommend that the Board elect by resolution to become subject to the Act and file a
copy of the resolution with the State Controller's Office.

• Authorize KHS Board Chairman to sign proposed Resolution for CUPCCAA
designation.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

69 / 208



INFORMAL BIDDING ORDINANCE  

ORDINANCE NO. _______________ 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDING SECTION 2.94.050(C)(1)_________ TO THE ORDINANCE CODE OF KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
TO PROVIDE INFORMAL BIDDING PROCEDURES UNDER THE UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION

COST ACCOUNTING ACT (Section 22000, et seq. of the Public Contract Code) 

The Board of Directors of Kern Health Systems does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1 
Section 2.94.050(C)(1)_______ is hereby added to the Code of Kern Health Systems to provide as follows: 

Section __2.94.050(C)(1)(a)__________. Informal Bid Procedures. Public projects, as defined by the Act and in 
accordance with the limits listed in Section 22032 of the Public Contract Code, may be let to contract by informal 
procedures as set forth in Section 22032, et seq., of the Public Contract Code. 

Section _2.94.050(C)(1)(b)___________. Contractors List. A list of contractors shall be developed and maintained 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 22034 of the Public Contract Code and criteria promulgated from 
time to time by the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission. 

Section _2.94.050(C)(1)(c)___________. Notice Inviting Informal Bids. Where a public project is to be performed 
which is subject to the provisions of this Ordinance, a notice inviting informal bids may be mailed to all
contractors for the category of work to be bid, as shown on the list developed in accordance with Section 
_________2.94.050(C)(1)(b)______, and shall be mailed to all construction trade journals as specified by the 
California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission in accordance with Section 22036 of the Public 
Contract Code.  Additional contractors and/or construction trade journals may be notified at the discretion of the 
department/agency soliciting bids, provided however: 
(1) If there is no list of qualified contractors maintained by the Agency for the particular category of work to be
performed, the notice inviting bids shall be sent only to the construction trade journals specified by the 
Commission. 

(2) If the product or service is proprietary in nature such that it can be obtained only from a certain contractor or 
contractors, the notice inviting informal bids may be sent exclusively to such contractor or contractors. 

Section _2.94.050(C)(1)(d)____________. Award of Contracts 

The Kern Health Systems Director of Procurement and Facilities is authorized to award informal contracts 
pursuant to this Section. 

SECTION 2 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from the date of its passage, and before the
expiration of fifteen (15) days after its passage, it or a summary of it, shall be published once, with the names of 
the members of the Board of Directors voting for and against the same in the _Bakersfield 
Californian____________, a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Kern. 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Kern Health Systems, City of Bakersfield, 
County of Kern, State of California, this____ day of __________,_____, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

ABSENT: 

OAK #4823-7921-0305 v1 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

70 / 208



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
COUNTY OF KERN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE MATTER OF 

UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES 

Resolution No. _____________ 

I,________________________, Board Clerk of Kern Health Systems, City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State
of California, do hereby certify that the following resolution, proposed by Board Member ________________, 
and seconded by Board Member __________________, was duly passed and adopted by the Board of 
Directors of Kern Health Systems at a regular meeting thereof assembled this 9th day of February, 2017, by the
following vote, to wit:  

AYES:      Directors: 
NOES: Directors: 
ABSENT:  Directors:

_____________________________, Board Clerk 
Kern Health Systems 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

WHEREAS, prior to the passage of Assembly Bill No. 1666, Chapter 1054, Statutes of 1983, which added
Chapter 2, commencing with Section 22000, to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, existing law did
not provide a uniform cost accounting standard for construction work performed or contracted by local public 
agencies; and  

WHEREAS, Public Contract Code Section 22000 et seq., the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act, 
establishes such a uniform cost accounting standard; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission established under the Act has developed uniform public construction cost 
accounting procedures for implementation by local public agencies in the performance of or in the contracting
for construction of public projects;  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Kern Health Systems in the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, 
State of California, hereby elects under Public Contract Code Section 22030 to become subject to the uniform 
public construction cost accounting procedures set forth in the Act and to the Commission's policies and 
procedures manual and cost accounting review procedures, as they may each from time to time be amended, 
and directs that the City Clerk notify the State Controller forthwith of this election.  

This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of February, 2017. 

_____________________________ , Board Chair 
Kern Health Systems  

ATTEST: 

________________________, Board Clerk 
Kern Health Systems  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

71 / 208



1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

72 / 208



Current Project Status
• Schematic Design is well underway. KHS and Delawie

are holding regular meetings with Developer and 
Civil Engineer.

• General Contractor (GC) will be award in the next few 
weeks.

• Sub-Contracting will start once GC is on board and 
design is close to final.

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

73 / 208



Sub-Contracting
• Sub-Contracting will be procured by KHS for the GC

– KHS, GC, and the sub-contractors will sign an “Assignment
& Novation Agreement” (Document 5205 of CM/GC RFP)

– Subcontractors are added to the “Subcontractor List” in
the CM/GC contract.

• Two Types of Bidding
– Traditional RFP process
– Informal Bidding using CUPCCAA (California Uniform Public

Construction
• This process allows for a streamlined approach to bidding for sub

work under $175,000

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

74 / 208



What is CUPCCAA?

• The Act is legislation that was enacted in 1983 to
help promote “uniformity of the cost accounting
standards and bidding procedures on construction
work performed or contracted by public entities in
the state.” Section 22001. The Act is a voluntary
program that is available to all public entities in the
State but it only applies to those public agencies that
have “opted in” to the provisions set forth by the Act.
The entirety of the Act is found at Sections 22000-
22045. 

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

75 / 208



Key Provisions of CUPCCAA

• The Act allows for public project work in the amount
of $45,000 or less to be performed by the public
agency’s force account, by negotiated contract, or by
purchase order. Section 22032(a).

• Public projects in the amount of $175,000 or less can
use the informal bidding procedures set forth in the
Act in Section 22032(b).

• Public projects at a cost of more than $175,000 shall
use formal bidding procedures to let the contract
pursuant PCC Section 22032(c).

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

76 / 208



Benefits of CUPCCAA

• Increased force account limit
• Informal bidding for projects that are $175,000 or

less which do not require advertising.
• Reduces the number of formal bids.
• Expedited contracting for small projects.

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

77 / 208



Becoming subject to CUPCCAA

• The governing body must elect by resolution to become
subject to the Act and file a copy of the resolution with
the State Controller's Office. Section 22030. Sample
documents are available at:
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_cuccac.html. Once an agency
has opted into the Act it will remain a part of the
program.

• There are no membership fees or dues .
• An agency may withdraw from the Act by filing a

resolution of the agency’s election to withdraw with the
State Controller's Office.

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

78 / 208



Next Steps

• Recommend that the Board elect by resolution to
become subject to the Act and file a copy of the
resolution with the State Controller's Office.

• Authorize KHS Board Chairman to sign proposed
Resolution for CUPCCAA designation.

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

79 / 208



Questions

For additional questions, please contact:

Emily Duran, Director of Provider Relations
(661) 635-3050

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

80 / 208



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 9, 2017 

Re: Update on KHS Strategic Plan and 2016 Goals and Objectives 

_____________________________________________________________________________

Background 

At the close of each quarter Management updates the Board of Directors on KHS’ Strategic Plan 
progress. Additionally, at the end of each calendar year Management summarizes the results of the
annual departmental goals and objectives.  

Combined into a single presentation are updates on the KHS strategic plan and the year-end status
report on KHS’ 2016 Department Goals and Objectives.    

Overall the Strategic Plan continues to proceed according to expectation. Also, as of the end of 
2016 staff has achieved 91% of the departmental goals and objectives.  All but 2 of the in-progress 
goals and objectives are scheduled to be completed in 2017.  Specific details of the in-progress
and incomplete items are laid out in the accompanying presentation.  

Requested Action 

 Receive and file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

81 / 208



Q4 2016 Strategic Plan Update 
and 2016 Goals and Objectives

Update
February 9, 2017

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

82 / 208



Background
• In February 2015 a Board and Executive strategy meeting was held to define the

2015-2017 KHS strategic plan.  This was followed by an internal work effort with
staff to further define key initiatives, action items, and projects directly supporting
the newly defined company goals.

• Each year department-heads work with executive management to create annual
goals and objectives.  These goals are tied to the organization’s strategic plan
and/or the department’s operational performance metrics.

• With the fourth quarter of 2016 coming to an end, management has prepared a
status update on the key initiatives currently in progress within the Strategic Plan.
Additionally, an overview of the status of 2016 departmental goals and objectives
has been included.

• Green = On Track, White = Not Started, Yellow = Behind Schedule, Red =
Incomplete/Canceled

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

83 / 208



Goal 1 – Delivery System Changes and Payment Reform

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

84 / 208



Goal 2 – Access to Primary and Specialty Care

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

85 / 208



Goal 3 – Continue to be the health plan of choice for 
the low income population of Kern County

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

86 / 208



Goal 4 – Plan Sustainability and Diversification

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

87 / 208



Goal 4 – Plan Sustainability and Diversification

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

88 / 208



Goal 5 – Optimize the use of technology to improve service to constituency 
and increase administrative / operations economies of scale

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

89 / 208



Goal 5 – Optimize the use of technology to improve service to constituency
and increase administrative / operations economies of scale

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

90 / 208



2016 Goals and Objectives Summary

• Green = Completed on time and desired outcome achieved
• Yellow = In progress and desired outcome achievable

• Red = Not completed or desired outcome not achieved

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

91 / 208



2016 Goals and Objectives – Key Takeaways
• Overall completion rate of 91%.  Potentially becomes 98% completion rate when

“in-progress” goals are completed.

• Details of those in Red/Yellow:
• Member Services Screen Pop – Department leadership prioritized a call-center phone system

upgrade which resulted in this effort being delayed.
• Claims Audit Software – Software was not pursued due to competing departmental efforts.
• Health Education Electronic PM160s – Improvements were made to the PM160 process, full

electronic PM160 is still being pursued as part of the Provider Portal installation.
• QI Site Review Automation – Project is scheduled for completion in Q2 2017.
• UM Workflow – Project was canceled due to resources needed for Medical Management

Platform procurement/implementation.
• UM Point of Service Authorization – This effort is scheduled to be completed in late 2017 as

part of the Medical Management Platform implementation.
• Pharmacy 90% online TARs – Pharmacy management elected to forego a large push for

adoption until after the new provider portal launches in mid-2017.
• IT/Provider Relations Provider Portal – Provider Portal implementation is in progress and

scheduled to launch in mid-2017.
• Provider Relations 274 File – DHCS has extended the due date into 2017 and KHS is on track

to meet the regulatory requirement.
• Provider Relations/Finance UCLA Contract Extension – Negotiations will take well into 2017.

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

92 / 208



Next Steps

• Staff continues to work on remaining Strategic Plan items.  Updates to the KHS
Board of Directors will continue.

• Management is scheduling a Strategic Planning Meeting in mid-2017 to discuss
the next 3-year Strategic Plan.

• Ongoing 2016 Goals and Objectives (items marked in Yellow) will be carried
into 2017’s goals for tracking.

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

93 / 208





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 9, 2017 

Re: 2017 Data Center Professional Consulting Services 

Background 

Given the unique challenges when designing IT needs into the architectural drawings special 
expertise are often required which can go beyond the general architects abilities.  In such
instances, clients like KHS engage outside experts similar to what we propose here today to 
ensure our technology requirements are appropriately reflected in the Architect’s design.  

The consultant that will be selected will assist the Chief Information Officer and KHS in 
finalizing architectural designs of the new data center, audio/visual conference rooms, physical 
security, and call center.  Additionally, throughout the duration of the construction effort the 
consultant will assist with selection and construction of the physical facility related to the said 
designs.  Finally, upon completion of construction the consultant will work with the business and 
technical teams to create a detailed plan for execution of the relocation.

KHS intends to finalize selection and contracts with a technology consultant over the next three 
weeks to ensure that the architectural construction timeline is met. 

Enclosed is the Board presentation to be given by Richard Pruitt, CIO. 

Requested Action  

Authorize the CEO to sign the agreement with the selected technology consultant subject to
approval as to form by Counsel for an amount not to exceed $200,000.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

95 / 208



1

Technology Consultant for New 
Building Construction

Richard M. Pruitt
February 9, 2017

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

96 / 208



Overview

2KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT

Need for a Technology Consultant to:

ensure the architectural design incorporates current and
future IT specs. required for KHS business needs and long
term growth.

provide IT expertise to work with contractor(s) through the
construction phase of the building project.

develop a detailed plan for relocating and reinstallation of
KHS’s data center

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

97 / 208



Technology Scope

3KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT

• Data Center Design
– Physical Dimension and Layout
– Primary and Backup Power Requirements
– Cooling Requirements
– Fire Suppression

• Audio/Visual for Conference Rooms
• Physical and Electronic Security System
• Call Center Design
• Recommendation for Proposal (RFP) Criteria and Selection
• Relocation Strategy and Detailed Planning

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

98 / 208



Next Steps

4KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT

1. 2/10 – Review RFP submission to clarify Vendor responses and their
understanding of Scope of Work requirements

2. 2/13 – Send refined Scope of Work specifications to Vendors for Final
Costs

3. 2/17 – Receive Final Costs from Vendors

4. 2/20 – Award RFP to Selected Vendor

5. 2/21 – Finalize Contract

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

99 / 208



Board of Directors Request

5KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT

So not to delay completion of the architectural design phase of
the project:

• Authorize the CEO to sign the agreement with the selected
technology consultant subject to approval as to form by
Counsel for an amount not to exceed $200,000.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

100 / 208



Questions

Please contact:

6KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT

Richard M. Pruitt
661-664-5078
richard.pruitt@khs-net.com

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

101 / 208





KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

103 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

104 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

105 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

106 / 208



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date:  February 9, 2017 

Re:  Employee Survey 
______________________________________________________________________________

Background 

Kern Health Systems conducted it second Employee Work Place Survey.  In accordance with our 

Three Year Strategic Plan’s Sustainability Goal calling for creation of an employee retention

plan, surveys are an essential tool for measuring employee satisfaction and evaluating internal 

opportunities for enhancing employees work experience with KHS.

A summary of the results (enclosed PPT presentation) will be presented by Anita Martin, 

Director of Human Resources.  

Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

107 / 208



Employee Satisfaction
Survey 2017

Presented by: Anita Martin
Director of HR

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

108 / 208



Conducting the Employee
Satisfaction Survey

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Why do an Employee Satisfaction Survey?

1. It is a management tool used to evaluate an organizations’ health by way of polling

employees’ opinions about their job. 

2. Organizational issues can go undiagnosed for long periods of time if you do not

elicit feedback from your employees as to their level of satisfaction

3. Employee satisfaction directly affects retention and productivity

In order to retain your industry and areas top talent, and maintain high levels of productivity, it is 

critical to “take the temperature” of your employees on an regular basis. 

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

109 / 208



The Survey
• Scoring:

– 16 areas represented the survey with 2 - 8 questions in each area
– Responses scored on a scale of 1 to 5.  The scale is as follows:

- 1 Very Dissatisfied
- 2 Dissatisfied
- 3 Neutral
- 4 Satisfied
- 5 Very Satisfied

– Weighted average of all questions in that area:
above 4.0 indicate satisfied
below 4.0 mild dissatisfaction
below 3.75 moderate dissatisfaction
below 3.50 increasing dissatisfaction
below 3.0 dissatisfied

Participation:  91.9 % (307 employees responded out of 334 active employees –
does not include employees on continuous LOA)

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

110 / 208



16 Key Areas of the Survey
Question/or Area: Average 

2016
1. Overall, how satisfied are you with KHS as an employee? 4.39
2. Overall, your enthusiasm toward coming to work everyday? 4.29
3. Rate your Executive Team (confidence, planning, creates positive   work
environment, doesn’t play favorites, keeps their word.)

4.30

4. My Departments Leadership (confidence, planning, direction, creates positive
work environment, leads by example, motivates, does not play favorites, keeps 
their word.)

4.0

5. Corporate Culture (enjoyable place to work, initiative is encouraged,
accountability, leadership emphasizes mission, leadership communications vision, 
good morale.)

4.16

6. Pride (proud to work at KHS, proud to work in my department.) 4.51
7. Corporate Communication (KHS communicates frequent enough, trust the
Executive Teams communications, Department communications, Executive Team 
listens.)

4.03

Average 
2015

4.12

4.10

4.16

3.90

4.04

4.42

3.93

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

111 / 208



16 Key Areas of the Survey (continued)
Question/or Area: Average

2016
8. Departmental Communications (my departments’ leadership
communicates clearly, keeps me up to date, trust communications, 
leadership listens.)

3.96

9. Career Development (opportunities to learn and grow, OJT offered,
communicated about my progress, encourages development.)

4.03

10. Your Role at KHS (understand my role, how my role contributes,
willingness to go above and beyond.)

4.50

11. Recognition and Rewards (I am valued, KHS recognizes work well
done, praised for my work.)

3.90

12. Teamwork and Collaboration (Executive team encourages, my
department leadership encourages, feel part of the team, departments 
work well together, employees in my department work well together.)

3.98

13. Immediate Supervisor (fair, comfort level, handles issues satisfactorily,
coaches, gives encouragement.)

4.26

Average
2015

3.91

3.88

4.43

3.80

3.90

4.19

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

112 / 208



16 Key Areas of the Survey (continued)

Question/or Area: Average
2016

14. Diversity (all employees are treated fairly, comfort level with all
employees of diverse backgrounds, leadership ensures diversity.)

4.40

15. Benefits (benefits package)
(paid fairly for the work I do)

4.48
4.14

16. I would recommend KHS to a friend or relative? 4.58

17. What can we do to increase your satisfaction at KHS? (see next slide)

Average
2015

4.28

4.32
3.57

4.46

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

113 / 208



Final Survey Question: 
What can KHS do to increase your satisfaction?

161 Responses (summarized)
• Very Satisfied working at KHS (many commented on this)
• Benefits

– Additional PTO or sick leave  (repeat from 2015)
– Tuition Reimbursement for growth opportunities (repeat from 2015)
– Alternate work schedules

• Communications (overwhelmingly received the highest number of comments)
– Improved communication between departments
– Management make time for Open Door Policy
– Department Leadership does not communicate effectively with team
– Supervisors listen more – offer positive feedback on a regular basis (repeat from 2015)

• Employee Recognition
– Bonuses for performance
– Accomplishments on the job 

• Teambuilding
– More events for all employees/more community involvement (repeat from 2015)

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

114 / 208



Conclusion of Employee Satisfaction Survey
Things we’re doing that we need to keep doing?
• Executive Team leading by example
• Management communicating organizations’ and departments direction
• Management encouraging the use of the Open Door policy
• Creating an environment of inclusion/encouraging diversity
Things we aren’t doing that we should be doing?
• Offer resources for employees professional growth
• Supervisors improve communication within their departments
• Encourage employee feedback during the year (don’t wait for the employee

satisfaction survey – Town Hall Meetings)
• Feedback to staff regularly as to performance, recognition for jobs well done

(don’t wait for annual performance reviews)
• Company functions to include all employees (employees want to feel

connected)

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

115 / 208



Next Steps
1. HR to do a Comparative Benefits Evaluation:

 Compare KHS PTO and Tuition Reimbursement benefits with other similar local
employers to determine how competitive KHS’s benefits are with these organizations.

 Present findings to Compensation Committee at an upcoming meeting for comment and
direction.

 Present Compensation Committee recommendation for Board consideration at its
meeting in April.

2. Development of quarterly “Town Hall Meeting” with HR to receive employee
feedback on key issues affecting the workplace and jobs.

3. Continue with Situational Leadership Training to address communication
concerns (1/2 of management attended training in Q4-2015).

4. Provide more opportunities for employees to have involvement together through
company events and community involvement (e.g. KHS softball team in 2017)

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

116 / 208



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date:   February 9, 2017 

Re:   Approval of the 03-76165, A23, Contract Amendment 

Contract Amendment A23 was sent to the Compliance Department by the Department of Health 
Care Services (DHCS) and executed in December at the request of the Department.  The purpose 
of the amendment is to extend the contract term to December 31, 2020.  

Requested Action           

Retroactive authorization for fully executed amendment.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

117 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

118 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

119 / 208





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  February 9, 2017 

Re:  November 2016 Financial Results 
_________________________________________________________________________________

The November results reflect a $6,467,400 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $6,388,493 
favorable variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $7.7 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $3.1 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected
enrollment ($2.7 million), a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease effective July 1,
2016 ($1.6 million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($1.2 million).

B) $.4 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to lower than expected HEP-
C revenue.

C) $5.2 million favorable variance in Premium-MCO Tax due to the State changing their
methodology in calculating the MCO Tax based on projected membership as opposed to a
percentage of revenue. Using the previous methodology, the monthly accrual would have
been approximately $2.0 million versus the new monthly accrual of $7.2 million. This
amount is a pass-through amount with no impact to the bottom as line as there is a
corresponding $7.2 million amount recorded in MCO Tax Expense.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $4.3  million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.5 million favorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to lower than expected
utilization for the Family and Other population.

B) $1.6 million favorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to lower than expected utilization.

C) $1.8 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C
utilization.

D) $.4 million favorable IBNR adjustment from the prior year.

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 82.7% which is favorable to the 94.9% budgeted amount. The
November Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9% which is equal to the 4.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2016 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of
$56,711,714. This is a $45,192,404 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $4.6
million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 85.5% 
which is favorable to the 93.0% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 
4.9% which is equal to the 4.9% budgeted amount. The Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.3% 
excluding the litigation accrual.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

121 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

122 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

123 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

124 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

125 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

126 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

127 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

128 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

129 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

130 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

131 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

132 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

133 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

134 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

135 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

136 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

137 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

138 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

139 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

140 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

141 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

142 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

143 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

144 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

145 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

146 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

147 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

148 / 208



To: KHS Board of Directors

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 9, 2017 

Re: Health Services Trend Report 

In the Chief Medical Officer’s absence, this presentation will be given by Deborah Murr, RN BS, 

HCM, Administrative Director of Health Services. 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (Primary Care Physician, Specialist, Hospitalist and Ancillary 

Services): 

For December 2016, the cost per enrollee was below budget for the Family and Expansion Aid groups, 

and for the overall Plan.  The costs associated with the SPD aid category are above budget but continues 

the downward trend we have experienced during the last few months.  

Diabetes and hypertension continue to be the predominant reasons for utilization of professional visits in

both the Expansion and SPD aid categories, while routine child health, immunization and prenatal care 

for pregnant mothers were the most common reason in the Family aid category. 

Pharmacy 

We experienced slight increases in the costs per enrollee during December 2016, but continue to below 

budget for the year.  The increase is seasonal, increases during the winter months and decreases during 

the summer months.  

Inpatient Services 

All measures, for all aid categories, are below budget for December 2016.  Delivery of Newborns and 

chronic obstructive pulmonary continue to be the main reasons for admissions. 

Outpatient Hospital (Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, and 

Outpatient Other) 

For December 2016, the cost per enrollee was below budget for all aid categories. Encounters for routine

child health exams, end stage renal disease and diabetes where were the most common reasons for the 

Family, SPS and Expansion aid groups respectively. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

149 / 208



Emergency Room (ER) 

For December 2016, the cost per enrollee was below budget for all aid categories.  There is some upward 

movement when compared to November 2016 as we have experienced an increase in visits associated 

with acute respiratory infections across all aid groups.  

Hospital Utilization Reports (Attachment B Attachment C Attachment D) 

Inpatient Admissions 

There was a slight increase in the number of inpatient admissions during December 2016 when compared 

to the prior month.  Bakersfield Memorial Hospital continues to provide the majority of inpatient services. 

SJCH, Mercy, and Kern Medical are all trailing in a tie showing the 2nd highest utilization. 

Bakersfield Memorial experienced the largest number of admissions (74) while Delano Regional 

experienced the largest percent increase (46%).  

Obstetrics Services 

During the month of November 2016, vaginal births accounted for 77% of the births and cesarean section 

23%.  The percent of cesarean births has deceased from the prior month and when compared to November 

2015 (24% and 28% respectively).

ER Visits 

The number of ER visits increased slightly during December 2016 across all aid groups with acute 

respiratory infections being the primary reason for the increase.  Bakersfield Memorial experienced the 

largest percent increase in visits and accounted for the majority of the increase. 

Health Service Update: 

The new ZeOmega (JIVA) Medical Management Platform implementation is currently in progress that 

will allow KHS health services staff the ability to improve service to both members and providers while 

eliminating costly administrative inefficiencies. As part of this implementation, KHS has licensed Care 

Web QI, a robust evidence based care guideline through MCG, to assist with maintaining health plan 

compliance, consistency, and cost containment involved with the medical decision making process. In

addition, the new Provider Portal will integrate seamlessly into the JIVA system to improve health plan / 

provider communication through information exchange that promotes provider practice latitude and 

improved health plan data. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

150 / 208



Kern Health Systems

KHS Medical Management
Performance Dashboard

(Critical Performance Measurements)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

151 / 208

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
 

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text



(Includes: Primary Care Physician Services, Referral Specialty Services, Other Professional Services and Urgent Care)

Physician Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

152 / 208



(Includes: Claims paid by PBM)

Pharmacy

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

153 / 208



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

154 / 208



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

155 / 208



Outpatient Hospital
(Includes: Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, and Outpatient Other)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

156 / 208



Emergency Room

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

157 / 208



Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 335 330 339 367 365 386 360 353 387 352 368 319 393

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 205 217 220 225 214 219 207 264 252 215 227 226 235

KERN MEDICAL 165 186 198 208 227 233 194 214 210 216 225 229 225

MERCY HOSPITAL 167 179 179 221 181 200 175 189 174 196 215 178 163

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 27 23 17 20 19 21 24 22 20 19 12 18 12

Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

OUT OF AREA 219 271 224 273 230 237 275 246 261 270 271 238 246

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 38 34 46 37 35 40 50 35 46 37 46 35 51

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 10 8 10 6 14 14 5 10 8 12 11 13 11

TEHACHAPI VALLEY 2 3 2 3 6 1 4 3 1 3 0 0 6

Inpatient Admits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

158 / 208

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 117 126 103 77 129 117 140 141 153 131 129 119 103

KERN MEDICAL 92 104 100 95 89 93 99 104 103 108 91 109 97

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 58 60 58 61 61 63 61 76 46 96 88 80 58

MERCY HOSPITAL 25 29 29 34 42 30 39 27 48 42 29 35 35

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 28 21 32 24 28 25 19 27 15 25 37 39 15

OTHER 35 16 16 20 18 33 23 23 43 37 25 32 17

Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16

VAGINAL DELIVERY 257 253 259 238 266 267 275 285 298 317 281 313 251

C-SECTION DELIVERY 66 74 59 46 71 63 72 74 85 84 81 80 55

PREVIOUS C-SECTION DELIVERY 32 29 20 27 30 31 34 39 25 38 37 21 19

Obstetrics Metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

159 / 208

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 2,390 2,479 2,343 2,728 2,592 2,770 2,504 2,477 2,548 2,549 2,689 2,494 2,760

MERCY HOSPITAL 2,367 2,526 2,526 2,635 2,537 2,499 2,353 2,302 2,345 2,499 2,452 2,295 2,281

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 1,579 1,710 1,697 1,800 1,691 1,712 1,507 1,655 1,669 1,630 1,726 1,654 1,761

KERN MEDICAL 1,118 1,183 1,271 1,296 1,300 1,442 1,226 1,201 1,288 1,052 1,227 1,254 1,233

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 224 236 260 254 199 253 211 216 219 214 137 151 157

Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 949 960 1,029 1,040 1,092 1,075 895 942 960 969 943 908 857

OUT OF AREA 524 542 602 596 549 620 586 571 557 551 519 412 358

TEHACHAPI VALLEY 305 405 402 391 341 337 293 315 344 321 308 301 301

KERN VLY HLTHCRE HOSP 146 158 117 124 113 128 68 120 99 112 130 150 114

Emergency Visits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

160 / 208

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For February 9th, 2017  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program (quarterly review) 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which MMCD conveys information or interpretation of 
changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health 
plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health 
plans about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health 
plans operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Both APLs/PLs supplement the 
original guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and the DHCS.  

To confirm KHS compliance with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance Department has 
instituted a two prong approach. Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to validate compliance 
with older APLs/PLs and prospective reviews are done to see that new APLs/PLs are instituted 
according to instruction. Compliance offers oversight and coordination for stakeholders (KHS 
staff) to see that deadlines and requirements are met. The list of APLs/PLs for 2016 (new) and 
2015 (older) along with findings and recommendations are included under Attachment B1 and
B2.  Audit findings for all selected, in force, APLs indicate KHS is (2016 APLs) or remains 
(2015 APLs) in compliance with State policies governing each area reviewed.   

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY UPDATE  

Palliative Care Benefit 
In DHCS’ draft budget proposal released in January, it was announced that the Palliative Care 
benefit would be delayed until at least July of 2018.  The delay reflects workload issues at 
DHCS, particularly related to implementation of the various federal Medicaid regulations 
released over the last 12 months.  KHS staff will adjust implementation planning    accordingly. 
In the meantime, KHS will continue to review the need for these types of services on a case by 
case basis.   

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

161 / 208



Kern Health Systems 
Board of Directors Meeting 
CEO Report – February, 2017 
Page 2 of 6

Health Homes  
Health Home Grant Awards are being finalized with CSV and OMNI.  Discussions with Dignity 
are also occurring to finalize program details.  Concurrently, work is being done with the 
existing Kern Medical Health Homes to establish alignment with the DHCS requirements.  KHS 
and Kern Medical intend to begin operations with the updated processes in late February.  

CMS Managed Care Regulation 
DHCS has begun ramping up efforts in preparation for July 2017 contract-year requirements.  
KHS received draft contract amendment language in January and provided feedback to DHCS. 
Additionally, draft All Plan Letters are being circulated for input and the appropriate KHS staff 
are reviewing.  DHCS and our Trade Associations are working closely with KHS as various 
items move toward implementation. 

ACA Reform and Replacement 
Attachment C presents the new administrations objectives and challenges with repealing and 
replacing the Affordable Care Act.     

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 
A summary of the 2017 proposed new laws impacting KHS and their sponsors is enclosed under 
Attachment D.  

KHS FEBRUARY ENROLLMENT 

Medi-Cal Family Enrollment 
As of February 2017 Medi-Cal enrollment is 168,986, which represents an increase of 1.5% from 
January enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 
As of February 2017 SPD enrollment is 12,603, which represents an increase of 0.4% from 
January enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 
As of February 2017 Expansion enrollment is 56,613 which represent an increase of 2.1% from 
January enrollment. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

162 / 208



Kern Health Systems 
Board of Directors Meeting 
CEO Report – February, 2017 
Page 3 of 6

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 
As of February 2017 Kaiser enrollment is 7,324, which represent an increase of 4.1% from 
January enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of February 2017 total Medi-Cal enrollment is 245,526 which represent an increase of 1.6% 
from January enrollment. 

Membership as of 
Month of Eligibility FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 

Monthly/ 
Member 
Months 
Total 

201606 161,386 12,585 52,788 6,161 363 233,283 
201609 164,688 12,572 54,220 6,683 440 238,603 
201612 165,703 12,551 55,098 7,077 391 240,820 
201701 166,226 12,557 55,465 7,034 333 241,615 
201702 168,591 12,603 56,613 7,324 395 245,526 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

163 / 208



Kern Health Systems 
Board of Directors Meeting 
CEO Report – February, 2017 
Page 4 of 6

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

Provider Relations Update  

1. Provider Contracting: Provider contract agreements and amendments highlighted this
month are as follows:

 Wal Mart Pharmacies – Kern County

 Priority Urgent Care

 Rio Bravo Oncology

 California Institute of Behavioral Analysis – ABA

 Bowcor Inc. – ABA

 Mosaic Counseling Center

 Heartwatch Solutions – DME

 Ridgecrest Medical Transportation

 Eugene Lin, AC - Acupunture

 ALL provider and Recruitment & Retention Grant award

 BMH/Mercy/Mercy Southwest Hospitals - Renegotiation

 CBCC Oncology - Renegotiation

 Millennium Surgery Center – Renegotiation

 Dignity Home Health – Renegotiation

 Dignity Diabetes Clinic Contract - Renegotiation

 Health South Pulmonary Rehab Program- Finalized

 Clinica Sierra Vista – Health Home Program

 OMNI – Health Home Program

 CHLA renegotiation

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

164 / 208



Kern Health Systems 
Board of Directors Meeting 
CEO Report – February, 2017 
Page 5 of 6

2. Credentialing Activities:

 51 New Initial Credentialed providers; 55 Re-Credentialed providers

 Staff continues with the transition of CACTUS requiring several changes in
CACTUS to match QNXT categories and vice versa.

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

1. Sponsorships:  KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in February:

KHS donated $5,000 to the American Heart Association’s 2017 Go Red for Women
Luncheon at the DoubleTree Hotel on February 24th.  With this donation, KHS will also
sponsor the American Heart Association’s “Go Red por tu Corazon” event targeting our
local Hispanic community that will take place in May 2017.

Maritza Jimenez, KHS Marketing & Public Affairs Representative, represents KHS on
the “AHA Go Red for Women” planning committee, and due to her contributions to these
events, she is part of the 2017 “Go Red for Women” group acknowledged in the February
issue of the Bakersfield Magazine.

2. Community Events:  In February KHS will participate in:

 2/16 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Days @ St. Vincent de Paul Society

 2/26 Vision y Compromiso (Promotora/Community Health Worker Network in
Kern County) Health and Nutrition Fair @ St. Jude Mission in Lamont.

Dashboard Presentation  

 The 4th Qtr. 2016 Projects Report summarizing projects tracked quarterly throughout the
year is found under Attachment E.

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for
Administrative Services are located under Attachment F.

 The 4th Qtr. 2016 Staffing Reports indicating actual positions vs. budgeted positions and
turnover by Department is located under Attachment G1and G2.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

165 / 208



Kern Health Systems 
Board of Directors Meeting 
CEO Report – February, 2017 
Page 6 of 6

KHS OFFICES RELOCATION PROJECT UPDATE 

The activities undertaken since the last report include:  

 Regular meetings with Delawie to discuss overall building design

 Review and scored RFP proposal for CM/GC RFQ

 Held bid opening for General Contractors

 Regular meetings with legal to discuss recommendations for CM/GC. Issue to be
presented in closed session during Feb. BOD

 Published RFP for IT Consultant

 Held Interviews for IT Consultant. Recommendation will be presented at Feb. BOD

 Civil Engineer retained

 Several meetings with Greg Bynum and team

 Delawie filed for LEED silver status

 Met to discuss CUPPCAA certification/options; will present in Feb. BOD

 Retained independent cost estimator

 Expense tracking for Construction Project

 Working on cubicle RFP

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

166 / 208



Attachment A 
Board of Directors Meeting 

February 9, 2017 

STATE 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

All Plan Letters (APL)/Policy Letters (PL) 

The DHCS issued six (6) new and two (2) revised APLs for the months of December and 
January to provide guidance for Managed Care Plans (MCP).

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 16-003R - The purpose of this APL is to provide clarification regarding family planning 
services related to contraceptive supplies for MCPs and their delegates. This APL provides 
clarification to Policy Letter 98-011. 

APL 16-009R - The Medi-Cal fee-for-service (FFS) contract drug list (CDL) has been amended 
to include specified adult immunizations as a pharmacy benefit. The purpose of this APL is to 
clarify for MCPs that they must also provide these adult immunizations on their formulary. This 
APL also clarifies the professional requirements pharmacists must follow when they administer 
these immunizations.

APL 16-015 - The purpose of this APL is to provide MCPs with guidance on the reinstatement of 
acupuncture services as a Medi-Cal managed care benefit. Acupuncture services are covered to
prevent, modify, or alleviate the perception of severe, persistent chronic pain resulting from a 
generally recognized medical condition. Outpatient acupuncture services (with or without 
electric stimulation of the needles) are limited to two services in any one calendar month. 

1 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

167 / 208



APL 16-016 - The purpose of this APL is to provide guidance to MCPs on changes in the 
Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) payment methodology used to establish reimbursement rates 
paid to out-of-state “border hospitals” for acute care hospital inpatient services in the Medi-Cal 
Fee-for-Service (FFS) system.

APL 16-017 - The purpose of this APL is to clarify for all MCPs their responsivities to meet 
federal requirements for access to Certified Nurse Midwife or licensed midwife services and 
alternative or freestanding birth centers. 

APL 16-018 - The purpose of this APL is to notify all MCPs of changes to the Quality and 
Performance Improvement Program and requirements. The DHCS requires MCPs to annually 
report performance measurement results, produce Plan-Do-Study-Act (PDSA) Cycle Worksheets 
for poor performance, conduct ongoing performance improvement projects (PIPs), and 
participate in the administration of consumer satisfaction surveys.  

APL 16-019 - This APL supersedes APL 14-006 and provides further specifications to the 
Provider Network Data reporting requirements for all MCPs. Some of the requirements are noted 
below.

Managed Care Provider Data

a) Provider files shall include data for all provider types accessible in the network, both
individual providers and facilities.

b) MCPs are responsible for reporting their full network, including information of delegated
providers.

c) MCPs must submit one file for each Health Care Plan (HCP) Code.

d) Each HCP file must contain data on providers that provide covered services and medically
necessary services to beneficiaries in that HCP, regardless of where the provider or facility is 
located.

APL 17-001 - The purpose of this APL is to provide MCPs with the 2017-2018 Medi-Cal 
Eligibility Data System (MEDS)/834 cutoff and processing schedule.

2 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

168 / 208



DHCS contract 03-76165/Amendment A23 

The DHCS requested that the CEO sign and return contract amendment A23. The purpose of the 
amendment is to extend the contract term to December 31, 2020.  This item is part of the consent 
calendar on the February agenda.  
Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC) 

1115 SPD Waiver Survey/Routine Survey 

Update: The DMHC sent the audit reports for the 1115 SPD Waiver Survey/Routine Survey to 
the Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs. Plan management is currently in the process 
of developing remediation plans that will be presented to the DMHC audit team for their review 
and approval. The final reports will be shared with the Board at a future date.

The DMHC will be conducting an 1115 Waiver Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) and
a routine Knox-Keene survey for the review period of August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016. 
DMHC auditors will be on-site from August 29, 2016 through September 2, 2016.

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code, the DMHC is required to conduct medical surveys of Knox-
Keene licensed health plans at a minimum not less than once every three (3) years. The survey 
will assess KHS’ overall performance in providing health care benefits and meeting health care 
needs for the member population. KHS was last audited by the DMHC, fall 2013.

COMPLIANCE 

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

The Q4’2016 All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews matrix is included with this month’s compliance 
report. The Compliance Department performs prospective reviews of new DHCS All Plan and 
Policy Letters to notify the departments of potential necessary changes to policy and procedures. 
Retrospective reviews are performed to ascertain if the changes made to the Plan operations were
adequate to comply with DHCS instruction.

DHCS Medical Audit –2016

Update: A draft report was presented to Plan management. The Plan has 15 days to respond 
with any additional supporting documentation after which the report becomes final. Remediation
plans will be submitted to the Department for their review and approval. The final report will be 
shared with the Board at a future date.

3 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

169 / 208



The DHCS will be conducting their annual Medical for the review period of August 1, 2015 
through July 31, 2016.  DHCS auditors will be on-site from August 30, 2016 through September 
9, 2016. The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case Management, Access 
and Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and Administration and 
Organization Capacity. 

Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock 

Update: There are no schedule changes. The final audit fieldwork is scheduled February 21, 
2017 – March 10, 2017. 

Auditors from Daniells Phillips Vaughn & Bock were onsite the week of November 28 – 
December 2, for interim audit fieldwork. Their interim audit procedures included review of 
internal controls and tests of internal controls as they relate to the performance of claims 
disbursement, non-claims cash disbursements, and payroll.  Final audit fieldwork is scheduled 
February 21, 2017 – March 10, 2017.

Reporting to government agencies 

January 
Report Name/Item Status 

AB 85 PCP Default Assignment – Bi-Annual On time 
Anti-Fraud (Annual) (DMHC) On time 
Arbitration (DMHC) - Quarterly On time 
BHT – Monthly (Jan) On time 
CBAS - Quarterly On time 
Call Center - Quarterly On time 
Claims Payment & Disputes (Annual) (DMHC) On time 
Dental Anesthesia - Quarterly On time 
Detailed Provider Network – Quarterly On time 
Grievance & Appeals - Quarterly On time 
Grievance (DMHC) – Quarterly On time 
Marketing Plan (Annual) On time 
Provider Network  - Quarterly On time 
QI/UM Meeting Minutes – Quarterly On time 

December 
Report Name/Item Status 

BHT – Monthly (Dec)  On time 

4 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

170 / 208



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

171 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

172 / 208



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

173 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

174 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

175 / 208



Attachment C
Election Impact Summary

February 2017

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

176 / 208



Key Players
• President Donald Trump

• HHS Secretary Nominee – Rep. Tom Price, MD (R-GA)
• Has been an opponent of the ACA
• Has expressed support to sunset the Medicaid Expansion and for

Medicaid block grants

• CMS Administrator Nominee – Seema Verma
• Architected many of the Republican-state Medicaid Expansion waivers

• US Senate has a slim Republican Majority (52R/48D)

• House of Representatives has a sizable Republican Majority (240R/193D)

• 16 Republican Governors and their respective US senators who expanded
Medicaid

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

177 / 208



President Trump’s Agenda
• General lack of substantive details regarding healthcare proposals

• Repeal the Affordable Care Act (Obamacare) and eliminate the individual
mandate

• Implications regarding Medicaid Expansion if fully repealed, though
specifics are unknown

• Supports block-grants to the states for Medicaid
• Gives each state a defined lump-sum to spend on Medicaid services
• Potentially allows for more state flexibility in determining eligibility,

services, and reimbursement rates
• Concerns that the block grants will result in a reduction of Federal

contributions which could reduce eligibility and/or the benefits that can
be covered by states

• “We’re going to have insurance for everybody” – President Trump

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

178 / 208



Speaker Ryan’s Agenda
• “Better Way” paper outlines changes to healthcare in various different arenas

• Would allow states that already expanded Medicaid to keep their program, but
by 2019 would reduce the federal funding from 90% to 50% to match the
federal share for standard Medicaid

• This would force a greater cost onto the states and likely lead to changes
in the expansion program’s eligibility, benefits, and/or funding

• Aligns with Trump on block grants, but also allows the state to select a per
capita allotment

• Provides states a specific per-member rate based on the category of
membership (child, aged, disabled)

• Receiving a per-member allotment would allow for programs to grow in
population, but there are similar concerns that the per capita amounts
would result in reduced Federal contributions

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

179 / 208



State Medicaid Waivers
• Under block grants or per-capita caps States would have more flexibility to

implement non-standard provisions

• Currently these non-standard provisions are approved by CMS through the
waiver program

• The new administration is likely to be more receptive to conservative
requests

• Some examples of Medicaid provisions included in other states’ waivers:
• Monthly premiums and/or co-pays for members above a certain Federal

Poverty Level threshold
• The use of Health Savings Accounts for Medicaid beneficiaries
• Incentives for healthy behaviors
• The exclusion of certain benefits from the State’s Medicaid program
• Time limits on coverage
• Work requirements

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

180 / 208



Outstanding Questions

• How will coverage be impacted? Will the Medicaid adult expansion be
repealed completely?

• Will the enhanced Federal dollars be maintained for the adult expansion (e.g.,
as part of a block grant)?

• How will block grants and/or per capita caps be calculated (e.g., base year,
growth rates, etc.)? What will be the interplay between any repeal of the
Medicaid expansion and the amount of a state’s block grant or per capita cap?

• Under a block grant or per capita cap, what federal requirements will remain?
What flexibilities will be offered to states?

• What is the overall budget target for federal Medicaid spending (e.g., maintain
current law levels, general reduction in spending, reduction tied to repeal of
adult expansion)?

• What sort of timeline will be expected to sunset and replace the ACA?

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

181 / 208



2017 Forecast
• Lots of debate about the form of “repeal and replace”

• Who’s plan to use
• Debate on the timeline to sunset/replace

• Use of the reconciliation process to repeal certain provisions of the ACA
sooner than later
• Reconciliation process is used to enact budget bills with a majority vote

that avoids filibuster
• Only ACA provisions with a budget impact could be changed

• Could potentially include the Medicaid Expansion federal share
• The budget resolution that instructs committees to craft language to

repeal portions of the ACA has passed congress.
• House Ways and Means, House Energy and Commerce, Senate

Finance, and Senate HELP committees are targeting mid-March to
have budget reconciliation language for approval through congress.

• Broader ACA replacement language will require legislation

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

182 / 208



Next Steps
• State Associations – California Association of Health Plans (CAHP) and Local

Health Plans of California (LHPC)
• Developing a strategy to identify appropriate contacts, talking points, and

general communication needs
• Advocacy representation at the federal level will meet with relevant

committee staff members
• LHPC strategic planning in January, also holding regular workgroup calls
• Identifying areas of greatest impact for republican constituents

• National Association – Association for Community Affiliated Plans (ACAP)
• Messaging to promote coverage stability in the Medicaid program and the

small business impact to repeal without meaningful replacement
• Developed a list of Medicaid Principles to be followed if repeal occurs.

Goal is to maintain coverage and rates.

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

183 / 208



ATTACHMENT D 

Legislative Summary – February 2017 
State Legislature is back in session as of early January.  New bills are being introduced and committee hearings will begin 
in mid-February.  The deadline to introduce bills is February 17th.  This session we can expect CA Legislature to focus on 
Affordable Care Act stabilization as more details from the federal government are released.  The current bill tracking list 
below is considered preliminary, with more bills expected to be added as the submission deadline approaches.   

Additionally, the Governor released the first draft budget proposal on January 10th.  There were no new programs 
included in the budget, and some programs were delayed (i.e. Palliative Care).  The Governor’s office has not made any 
assumptions about Federal Medicaid reform impacting program funding in the January proposal.  This draft budget 
serves as a starting point for discussions that will be ongoing until an updated budget is released in May.   

Below are the bills being tracked for this session: 

Title Description Status 

AB 205 (Wood) 

Current law establishes hearing procedures for an applicant for or
beneficiary of Medi-Cal who is dissatisfied with certain actions regarding 
health care services and medical assistance to request a hearing from the 
State Department of Health Care Services under specified circumstances, 
and requires a request for a hearing to be filed within 90 days after the order 
or action complained of. This bill would authorize a person to request a 
hearing involving a Medi-Cal managed care plan within 120 calendar days 
after the order or action complained of, and would exclude a request from 
the 120-calendar day filing time if there is good cause, as defined, for filing 
the request beyond the 120- calendar day period. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172018
0AB205 

1/24/2017-From 
printer. May be 
heard in committee 
February 23. 

SB 17 
(Hernandez) 

Would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation requiring public 
and private purchasers of health care and health care coverage be given 
advance notice of price increases for the costs of prescription drugs in order
to further the ability to predict and manage these costs and the public be 
given information about the justification, if any, for the prices of newly 
emerging medications and price increases for existing prescription drugs. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172018
0SB17 

1/12/2017-Referred 
to Com. on RLS. 

AB 15 
(Maienschein) 

This bill would require the State Department of Health Care Services to 
increase Denti-Cal provider reimbursement rates for the 15 most common 
prevention, treatment, and oral evaluation services to the regional average 
commercial rates, effective January 1, 2018. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172018
0AB15&search_keywords=Medi-Cal 

01/19/17 - Referred 
to Com. on HEALTH.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

184 / 208



Attachment E 
Kern Health Systems 

2016 Project Summary – Q4 
Open Projects 

Project Title Start Date End Date Percent 
Complete Comments 

274 Provider Data Improvement 1/2016 4/2017 70% Project added to schedule to comply 
with new state requirement – DHCS 
extended due date 

Configuration Team Work Items 12/2015 2/2017 90% 
Contracts Management Software 9/2016 2/2017 85% 
Health Homes Implementation 10/2016 12/2017 30% 
Outsource Non-Emergency 
Medical Transportation 

10/2016 6/2017 25% Project added to schedule to 
improve our service to members 
and to prepare for changes in 
transportation regulations 

Provider/Member Portal
Implementation 

4/2016 7/2017 60% Project extended to coordinate with 
Medical Management Platform 
Implementation 

QI Site Review Automation 3/2016 6/2017 70% Limited resources assigned 
QNXT Related Enhancements 12/2015 1/2017 95% 
QNXT Upgrade 10/2016 2/2017 90% 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

185 / 208



Completed Projects 
Project Title Start Date End Date Realized Benefit Comments 

1099 Reporting 10/2015 2/2016 N/A - Regulatory 
2 Dimensional PCP 
Profiling 

1/2016 11/2016 Completed provider dashboard 
with utilization metrics for 

internal use. 
Dashboard ready to be added 

to the provider portal 
Alternative Product 
Line Analysis 

1/2016 10/2016 Engaged Vendor Completed 
SWOT assessment for KHS, 
Presented Results to Board, 

Moving forward with approved 
Recommendations  

Behavioral Health 
Therapy 

1/2015 7/2016 N/A – Regulatory 

Disaster Recovery 
and Business 
Continuity 

5/2016 12/2016 Documented Plan Is in Place, 
Test Exercise was Completed, 

DR/BC Vendor Engaged, DR/BC 
Committee Established 

Eligibility to CAP 
Reconciliation 

2/2016 6/2016 The new department report
reflected a less than 1% 

variance from the actual KHS 
membership to the monthly 
state reconciliation report 

Project goal was 
accomplished through 
internal departmental
changes 

Health Homes Grant 
Development 

1/2016 10/2016 Grant was created and taken to 
the Board of Directors and 

approved 
InfoSec Review and 
Remediation  

7/2016 1/2017 Vendor engaged and 
performed information security 

and risk assessment 
Interactive Voice
Response Upgrade 
(Call Center) 

5/2016 1/2017 TBD 2017 Q3 

Measuring Member
Satisfaction 

1/2016 11/2016 TBD 2017 Q3 

Member Services 
WFM 
Implementation 

02/2015 11/2016 TBD 2017 Q3 

Pharmacy WF 
Integration 

10/2015 7/2016 TBD 2017 Q3 

Provider/Member
Portal Procurement 

10/2015 5/2016 Selected and Purchased new 
Provider and Member Portal 

Benefits of portal 
project will be realized 
with the 
implementation project 
currently in progress 

Real-Time EDI 11/2015 12/2016 N/A Regulatory 
UM/CM/DM 
Platform 
Procurement 

3/2016 11/2016 Selected and Purchased new 
UM/CM/DM Platform 

Procurement 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

186 / 208



Cancelled/Removed Projects 

Project Title Start Date End Date Realized Benefit Comments 

Automate COB
Process 

N/A N/A N/A Moved into QNXT 
Enhancement Project to 
make room in the schedule 
for 274 Provider Data 
Improvement regulatory 
project 

Call Center Upgrade 
(Screen Pop) 

N/A N/A N/A Project was removed due to 
the addition of the IVR 
upgrade 

Corporate Data 
Reporting Tool 

N/A N/A N/A Project was removed due to 
a shift in department 
priorities 

Coverage for
Undocumented 
Children  

N/A N/A N/A Project was removed - once 
the state requirements were
received it was determined 
that there were no changes 
that required a project 

Maintaining 
Historical DHCS 
Capitation Rates 

7/2016 12/2016 N/A Project was removed – the
business determined that 
the project was no longer 
needed 

QI Workflow N/A N/A N/A Project was removed – the
technical resources are 
being shifted to the Health 
Homes Implementation 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

187 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

188 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

189 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

190 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

191 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

192 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

193 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

194 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

195 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

196 / 208



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

197 / 208



SEGMENTED CATEGORY:

ENROLLMENT TYPE MediCal
 December 31, 2016 

Budgeted Membership

MEMBERSHIP SIZE 240,200 241,200

CORPORATE STATUS Not for Profit

FULL TIME EMPLOYEE COUNT (FTE) 350 356

RATIO 1 FTE/Members

EXECUTIVE Actual  Budgeted 

Executive Dept. Total FTE 4 4

Executive Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 60,050 60,300

ACCOUNTING

Accounting Dept. Total FTE 13 13

Accounting Dept. RATIO FTEs/Members 18,477 18,554

IT

MIS Dept. Total FTE 38 38

MIS  Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 6,321 6,347

CLAIMS

Claims Dept. Total FTE 51 54

Claims Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 4,710 4,467

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project Management Dept. Total FTE 7 7

Porject Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 34,314 34,457

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT

UM Mgmt. Dept. Total FTE 84 84

UM Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 2,860 2,871

QI

QI Dept. Total FTE 13 13

QI Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 18,477 18,554

HEALTH ED

Health Ed Dept. Total FTE 9 9

Health Ed. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 26,689 26,800

PHARMACY

Pharmacy Dept. Total FTE 10 10

Pharmacy Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 24,020 24,120

DISEASE MANAGEMENT

Disease Management Dept. Total FTE 6 8

Disease Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 40,033 30,150

PROVIDER RELATIONS

Provider Relations  Dept. Total FTE 17 18

Provider Relations Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 14,129 13,400

MEMBER SERVICES

Member Services Dept. Total FTE 73 73

Member ServicesDept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 3,290 3,304

CORPORATE SERVICES

Corporate Services  Dept. Total FTE 7 7

Corporate Services Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 34,314 34,457

COMPLIANCE

Compliance Dept. Total FTE 5 5

Compliance Dept.  RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 48,040 48,240

MARKETING

Marketing Dept. Total FTE 5 5

Marketing Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 48,040 48,240

HR

HR Dept. Total FTE 8 8

HR Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 30,025 30,150

ORGANIZATIONAL VIEW

Org. View Total FTE 350 356

Org. View RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 686 678

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
MANAGED CARE STAFFING RATIOS - DECEMBER 31, 2016 (Year-end)

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

Attachment G

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

198 / 208



January February March April May June July August September October November December

Actual Monthly 0.300% 0.000% 0.590% 1.450% 2.630% 3.800% 5.540% 7.480% 12.900% 9.830% 10.290% 10.600%

Projected Annualized 0.3000% 0.1700% 2.2900% 4.3000% 6.7000% 10.8000% 16.1300% 19.5200% 14.8000% 11.9200% 11.1000% 10.6000%

0.300% 0.000%
0.590%

1.450%

2.630%

3.800%

5.540%

7.480%

12.900%

9.830%
10.290% 10.600%

0.3000% 0.1700%
2.2900%

4.3000%

6.7000%

10.8000%

16.1300%

19.5200%

14.8000%

11.9200% 11.1000%
10.6000%

0.000%

5.000%

10.000%

15.000%

20.000%

25.000%

P
e

rc
e

b
ta

g
e

KHS TURNOVER

YTD 2016
(2016 Year-end Actual v. Projected/Annualized)

Actual Monthly Projected Annualized

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

#
 o

f 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

Month

2014 - 2016 Monthly Turnover
2016

2015

2014

78.378%

13.514%

5.405%

2.703%

Voluntary

Involuntary

Retirement

Deceased

2016 Turnover by Reason

32%

30%

11%

8%

11%

3% 5%

2016 Turnover by DepartmentMember Services

Utilization

Management

Information

Technology

Provider Relations

Claims

Quality

Improvement

Disease

Management

Attachment G

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

199 / 208





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

FEBRUARY 9, 2017

Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

Priority Urgent Care Same Urgent Care
4821  Panama Lane #A-C  

Bakersfield, CA  93313
2/1/2017

Wal-Mart Stores Inc. Same Pharmacy All Kern County Locations
Retro effective date 

1/15/2017.
1/15/2017

Rio Bravo Oncolgy Inc Same Radiation Oncology
4500 Morning Drive Ste 101

Bakersfield CA  93306
Retro effective date 1/1/2017. 1/1/2017

California Institute of Behavior 

Analysis Inc
Leafwing Center ABA

13440 Ventura Ave Ste 200

Sherman Oaks CA 91423
2/1/2017

Bowcor Inc Special Explorer Center ABA
401 19th Street 

Bakersfield CA  93301
2/1/2017

Mosaic Counseling Center Same Behavioral Health
1430 Truxun Avenue

Bakersfield CA  93301
Retro effective date 2/1/2017. 2/1/2017

Heartwatch Solutions Inc Heartwatch Solutions Inc
Cardiac Monitoring 

(Implanted cardiac devices)

9400 Empire State Drive

Bakersfield CA  93311
Retro effective date 1/1/2017. 1/1/2017

Adventist Health Medical Center 

Tehachapi 

Adventist Health Medical Center 

Tehachapi (RHC)
PCP Services Cal City/Tehachapi/Mojave Retro effective date 1/1/2017. 1/1/2017

Ridgecrest Medical Transportation Same Transportation
1110 West Ridgecrest Blvd.  

Ridgecrest CA 93555
Retro effective date 2/1/2017. 2/1/2017

Eugene Lin, AC
Chinese Acupuncture of 

Bakersfield 
Acupuncture

1805 27th Street, Bakersfield 

Ca 93301
Retro effective date 2/1/2017. 2/1/2017

Southern California Orthoedic 

Institute 
SCOI (David Wahba, MD) Pain Medicine

2400 Bahamas Drive Ste 200 

Bakersfield CA  93309
Retro effective date 1/1/2017. 1/1/2017

2/5/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

201 / 208





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 9, 2017 

Re: Reappointment of Pharmacy & Therapeutic (P&T) Committee members 

Background 

In accordance to KHS Policy 10.01-I, candidates nominated to sit on clinical committees are to
be presented to the Board of Directors for formal appointment.

The Pharmacy & Therapeutic (P&T) Committee recommends re-appointing the following
individuals to serve on KHS’s P & T Committee for another term of 2 years: 

• Allison Bell, Pharm. D,
• Dilbaugh Gehlawat, M.D., Pediatrics,
• Saman Ratnayake, M.D, Internist
• Vasanthi Srinivas, M.D., OB/GYN,
• Jeremiah Joson, Pharm. D, CGP, BCPS, BC-ADM (Specialty Practice Pharmacist)

Other members, previously appointed and currently serving on the Committee include: Paul 
Herndon, Pharm. D and Sarbjeet Singh, M.D, FACC, FAHA, FACP, General Medicine.  

Dr. Kimberly Hoffmann currently represents the KHS Board on the Committee as well.

Requested Action 

Re-Appoint Allison Bell, PharmD, Dilbaugh Gehlawat, MD, Saman Ratnayake, MD, Vasanthi 
Srivinvas, MD, and Jeremiah Josen, PharmD as members to Kern Health Systems P&T 
Committee.    

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

203 / 208





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, December 9, 2016 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez (arrived at 8:30 a.m.), Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

205 / 208



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/9/2016 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on November 4, 2016 - 
APPROVED   
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Melendez, Casas 

4) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2017 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal
Impact: None) -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

5) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1,
2017 through December 31, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $0.44 per member
per month (Fiscal Impact: $1,263,570 estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Rhoades: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

6) Proposed Amendment with MedisoftRx, LLC, for a hosted software solution to
perform population analysis, and data analytics and reporting for the Health Home
Program (HHP) , from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, in an amount
not to exceed $0.06 per member per month (Fiscal Impact: $176,400 estimated
annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

7) Proposed Budget Request for Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) System Project,
from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $2,069,105;
Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

8) Proposed Budget Request for 2017 Project Consulting Professional Services, from
January 1, 2017 through January 31, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $1,581,710; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for October 2016 (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-Melendez: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through MHC
system for October 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 1 Absent – Casas

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

206 / 208



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/9/2016 
Kern Health Systems 

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of 
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort 
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 9, 2017

207 / 208






	KHS Board of Directors Meeting, Feb. 9, 2017
	Agenda
	Item CA-6 - KHS Board minutes of Dec. 15, 2016
	Item CA-7 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item CA-8 - Report on KHS Investment Policy
	Item CA-9 - Report on KHS 2016 travel report
	Item 10 - Report on CUPCCAA designation
	Item CA-11 - Report on KHS strategic plan and 2016 goals and objectives
	Item 12 - Proposed selection of consultant services
	Item CA-13 - Proposed Amendment with Relay Health
	Item 14 - Report on KHS 2017 Employee Survey
	Item CA-15 - Proposed retroactive Amendment A23 to Agreement 03-76165
	Item 16 - Report on KHS financial statements for Nov. 2016
	Item CA-17 - Report on Accounts Payable for Nov. 2016
	Item 18 - KHS Health Services report
	Item 19 - CEO Report
	Item CA-20 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item CA-21 - Proposed reappointments to KHS P & T Committee
	Item CA-22 - KHS Finance minutes of Dec. 9, 2016



